
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

Request for Proposal #: 03-13APRJ 7 - ERP System Selection Project 

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued March 21, 2017 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Proposal and is hereby incorporated into and 
made a part of the Request for Proposal documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt of this addendum 
should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's Response Forms. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified 
as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The County has received the following questions and is providing a response below: 

1. Can companies from outside USA apply for this? (like from India or Canada). 

Response: The County will evaluate all responses received from all vendors. Refer to section 
3.6. 

2. Do we need to come there for meetings? 

Response: Refer to section 2.6. ofRFP. Vendor may attend by teleconference call. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like from India or Canada). 

Response: No restrictions on RFP response task. Refer to section 3 .6. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via e-mail? 

Response: Refer to Proposal Submission on page 2 of Request for Proposal. Proposal responses 
may not be submitted via e-mail. 

5. It appears the bid is set up as a total ERP only. Paycor fully integrates with Financial/accounting 
ERPs to provide the Human Resources/Payroll functionality but we do not provide the 
financial/accounting side of the equation. That said, would that even be considered? 

Response: To be considered for award, the Vendor must be able to provide all requirements 
detailed on the Excel spreadsheet titled "Specifications" or partner with other providers to 
provide a complete solution. 

By: 

RFP #:03-13APR1 7 

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 

1 3/21/17 



BIDDER has examined Addendum #1 to Request for Proposal# 03-l 3APRJ 7 - ERP System 
Selection Project, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: Fax Number: --------- - - ----- -

E-mail: ----------------------------

Authorized Representative Signature: _____ __ _ Date: 

Authorized Representative Printed Name: · ___________ _ __ _ 
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